MEMORANDUM
TO: The Granby Board of Education
FROM: Cheri Burke, Superintendent of Schools
DATE: May 21, 2025

RE: BOE 10-Year Capital Plan Priorities

Consistent with Town of Granby Charter, Chapter 10-2, Section (d), The Board of Education
and the Granby Board of Selectmen, must approve the 10-Year Capital Improvement Plan
(previously approved) and the identified priorities.

The Board of Education adopted the Capital Improvement Projects 10-Year Plan at the June
18, 2024 Board of Education Meeting. The following identified priorities for the plan will be
presented at the next Capital Program Priorities Advisory Committee (CPPAC) Meeting in
June of 2025:

Town of Granby Board of Education Capital Priorities:

1. District Safety and Security Program $1.2 Million
2. GMHS Turf Track and Field Replacement $ 4 Million
3.  GMMS Building Renovation $ TBD

4. Board of Education Building Roof Replacement $100,000

5. District Facility Storage $200,000

Based on the process the Town has traditionally followed, once the Board of Education and
Board of Selectmen approve their respective list and priority projects, they will be forwarded
to CPPAC for further review and discussion.

CPPAC will commence their work and produce a recommendation on the capital priorities
that the Town of Granby should consider for budget, lease or bond funding.

At a future date consistent with the production of the FY27 Budget, the Town Manager will
recommend funding options for these capital priorities to the Board of Selectmen and Board

of Finance, as appropriate, for consideration.

In order for the process to continue, the following motion is needed from the Board of
Education:

Proposed Motion:

That the Granby Board of Education approve the attached Board of Education 10-Year
Capital Plan priorities as follows: District Safety and Security Program, GMHS Turf
Track and Field Replacement, Granby Memorial Middle School Renovation, Board of
Education Building Roof Replacement, and District Facility Storage.
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